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ecord, Doctor, wecuid you state your

Dr. Themas B. Bralliar, cf lawful age, a

witness herein heving fi1rst been duly
e - 1 L m o e 3 5 -
sworn as hereinafter certified, depcses

Fty
oot
[

u

ME., GOLDENSE: Dr. Braliiar, my name
is David Golcense. We met just briefly a
minute ago. As you may or may not Know,
I represent the estate of Mary Brown, in
cennecticn with a medical malpractice
cla:m filed against Dr. Young Hahn, and
other parties arising cut cof scme care
that Mary Brown received at Booth
Memorial Hospital in May of 1885. I'm
going to ask you a series of questions
today, abcut anything that I think 1is

relevan in representing my client's

n

r

3

yterests. If during the course of my

b
-

guestioning, I ask a guestion that you

-

don't understand because cf the way I
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phrased 1t, I want you to stop me, and
have me rephrase anything 1 ask, okay?
BY DE. BRALLIAR: That's fine.
BY MR. COLDENSE: Make sure that you
understand every question that ycu
answer, okay?
BY pr. BRALLIAR: That®"s fine.
BY MR. GOLDENSE: And also, you're
verbalizing your answers, you know that
we"re recording this deposition. The
only way a transcriptionist can
somewhere down the road reduce this to
writing is if you verbalize all your
answers. So you make sure that you
answer them all out loud, okay?
BY DR. BRALLIAR: That"s fine.

Q For the record, Doctor, your attorney has handed me

your curricuium vitae. Have you had a chance to review

this Cv?
A Yes, 1 have.
Q Is this current?

A Yes, it Iis.
Q It appears to ne that you have been at the

Cleveland Clinic since 1987, is that right?
a That®"s right.
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and you"re a staff anesthesiologist there, ccrrect?

And 1t appears that you spent about fifteen (15}
years at Huron Rcad Hospital, where you served as a
staff anesthesiolecgist, prior TO taking your appolntment
at the Cleveland Clinic, 1s that correcc?

A Yes, that"s right.

Q Then you served on a number OF commitcees during
your tenure at Huron kRoad Hospital, 1S tnat correctc?

A Yes, it 1is.

0 One of the things | sometimes See on curriculun
vitaes iIs publications. Have you published in the field
of anesthesiology that might not be refiected here cn

your CV, Doctor?

A NO.

Q Have you ever been deposed before?

A Yes.

Q Approximately how many times have you kad your

deposition taken?

A Three times.

Q Were any of those three occasions where you were
named party to a litigation?

A Yes.

Q How many of those three depositions involved you as

a named party?

u
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A Une.
Q Tell me, was that case here :n Cuyzhoga County?

A Yes, i1t was.

C Dc vyou remenber the name c¢f the case’

A I believe so.

0 What 1s the name ¢f the case?

A Hanratty wasg the last name.

Q Cf the plaintiffz

A Of the plaintiff.

Q Like H=-A=N~R~-3~-T-T~Y?

A HA=-N-R-A~-T-T-Y, as I recalil.

Q You indicated that vou have been deposed three
times. Can you tell me about the other two depositions
where you gave testimony? Was exther one of these
depositions as an expert witness?

A Yes.

e Which ¢r both of thouse depositions was as an
expert?

A Just one.

Q Tell me about your depositicn as an expert.

A What would you like to know?

Q Were you retained by the plaintiff or the

efendant?

Ch
Fh

Who was the

d
A Defen@ant =
Q e

endant 1n the case?
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A I don't recall tne name.
Q Do you remember which facility the defendant was
providing medical care at?
3Y ¥R. LICATA: Do you mean hospital?
A A hospital in Akron.
G Who was the defense attorney who retained you :in

tnat case, if vou recalil?

A Cecrge Gore.

¢ Cecrge Gere?

A Yes, SIr.

Q Is he an Akron attorney?

A no, sir.

¢ Where are Mr. Gore's offices?

A Cleveland, Arter and Hadden.

Q How iong ago was that, Doctor, do you recall?

A A year, year and a half.

c Dc you remember anything about the merits of the

case, tnis case that you testified for Mr. Gore? The
merits, what the case was about?
A A bit.

Q ihy don't you cell me what you recall with respect

-

to the substance ¢f the case?
BY MR. LICATA: iI'm going to object. Can
you be more specific? I mean the

claims, the facts, the issues.
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De you remember the facts of the case?

A few.

7ell me what facts of the case you rememper.
The defendant was innocent.

That"s a conclusicn. Howv about a fact?

That was a fact,

Fine. Did it go to trial?

Yes, SIr.

There was a verdict?

Yes, SIr,

Very goo4. What was the plaintiff®s claim of

malpractice in that case, 1f you recall?

A

Q

A
Q
A
Q

In what field of medicine--strike that.

Were you called to testify as an anesthesiologist?
Yes.

Was there surgery in the case?

Yes.

What was the operative procedure that the plaintiff

in that case underwent?

a
Q

| don't recall,

But the

mandibular joint injury, as a result of malpractice?

A
Q

That was a claim.

That was the claim, all right. Have you ever:

had a claim of a temporal”

1
i
:
t
i
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reviewed, for purpcses of expert testimony, a claim of
an esophageal 1ntubaticn, poricr to this case?

A No .

Q Ycu indicated you have been deposed three times.

@ne time was where you were & party to an action,; and

el

that was the Hanratty case here in Cuyvahoga County,

cecrrect?
A Right.
Q You just taiked about the case where you testified

for Cecrge Gore cf this law firm, Arter andé Hadden,
where we are today, and that was a verdict about

eighteen (18) months ago, iz that ccrrect?

BY MR. LICATA: You cCan answer the
question. I don’twant to cguibble wieh
the characterization OF your question.
EY MR. GOLDENSE: Doecs George Gore work
at Arter and sadden?

BY MR. LICATA: Yes, he does. But

testifying for Ceorge Gore iIn anything,

{

it’s fine. You can answer the gquest:ion
if you did wrsovide testimony 1in that
case.

A I testified in that case.
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medical malpractice?

A As responcdent ro a traffic accident.

C So, tne motor vehicle accident had nothing toc Go
with a medical claim as we define i1t here in Ohio, as a
claim arising out of malpractice in the care, management

cr treatment of a patient, s that correct, in your

A Mo .
BY MR. GOLDENSE: | neglected to give
you my business care. We nave moved our
address by the way. We are now 920
Terminal Tower

c Soc, your biil for testifving today in that I have

requested your deposition testimony, should be sent to

me at that address. What hourly rate will you charge ny

ciient for the testimony that yeu will provide today?
A I'm nct sure.
e Who determines chat?

The Cleveland Clinic.

s
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0 Whe at
charge?

2 Bdon't
¢ Can you

with respect to what the cost of this deposition, In

eland Clinic determines what you

M
fod
M
<

know.

provide me with any assistance whatsoever

terms of ycur appearance will be for my client?

BY MR. LICATA: Let me interiect here,
the Clinic has a set policy concerning
the deposition of any of their doctors.
And that is, | think fixed by the legal
department there, but I'm not sure. I
believe it's about three hundred and
fifty dollars ($350.0C) per hour, bur
again, I'm not sure, 1 wasn"t aware of
the fact that Dr. Eralliar didn't know
what the rate was per hcocur, and so |
didn't check iInto it for you. 1 can deo
that after the deposition. It's no
problem. But it's a fixed fee for all
their physicians who testify. And that
fee is 'something that's paid basically
to the Clinic.

BY MR. BUCK: 1 videoed an expert over
there one time, finished, and said, will

you send me your bill, and he said, |

11
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A 22089 Shaker Eoulevard.

O What city 1is that?

A Shaker Heights, 44122.

c How were you contacted to testify in this case, do
you recall?

A g memery serves, HMr. Alliscn cailed me.

0 Dc vou know how Mr. Allison got your name?

A lic.

Q That was not disclosed to you at the time of your
telephone conversation with him?

A I don't recall.

o Are you & member o0f, or a listed member of any

Q Do veu remember now Gecrge Gore centacted you in

connection with the Akron Hospital case where you

A How he contacted me?
BY }R. LICATA: Objection. I don't think

that's relevant. You can answer it if

vou know.
A I believe he called me.
Q Do you know how he got your name?

PY MR. LICATA: I'm going to note a

13



continuing objection to any questions
apbcuc the relationship between Mr. Gore

and #r. Bralliar in a prior case.

Q Do vou KNOw hew he got your name :s the question.
BY MR, LICATA: Ycou Canhn answer his
guescion.

.\ He knew me friom befcre.

Q How did ne know YcCU?

A As before, ne was involved in my first malpractice

case temporarily.

o That was the Eanratty case?

A That's rignt.

ere you represented by the law Ffirm of Arter and

]

Hadden 1IN the defense of the Hanratty case?

A For a time.

0 Are you asked to review files, short of possibly
giving depositicn testimony oOn a regular basis in the
field of medical malpractice?

A Ho.

Q Other than these two cases that you're talking
about, one where you were a party, and one where you

en expert, have ycu ever reviewed any other files,

0]

wer
short OF giving deposition testimony in a medical
malpractice claim?

A Yes.
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Q In your medical career, how many files do you think
you have reviewed approximately, if you know?

EY MR. LICATA: If you know.
A I don"t know.
Q Mcre than one?
A Yes.
Q More than five?
A Yes.
Q More tnan ten (1C)?
A Yes.
Q More than fifteen (15)7?
A Mavybe.
¢ Se your yelp threshold starts somewnere over ten
(10) files, is that right?
A My yelp threshold?
Q Yelp. It"s not that hard, Doctor. The level ac
which you have some disccmfert abouc what you remember:
as the number of files you have reviewed begins 1in
excess of ten (10) files, 1s that right?
A No.
Q Where does your discomfort in your recall of tne
nunber of files you have reviewed begin to become 1n
doubt in your mind?

BY MR. LICATA: Objecticn. I'm not sure

he has any discomfort. I chink that ne

15



=Y

tn

~J

[N}

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
37
18
19

21
22
23
24

25

BY MR. LICATA: If vou know at what point

- - H 1 - < 5 = -~ o
vou can'tc be certain as to the number of

i The

[

A I am not uncemfcrtabple with ic. I don't reca

evact number, but I am fairly certain that is more than

0 Over how long & pericd of time would you have

A Ten (10) years.
G Were any of these ten (10) files that you reviewed
claims on benalf of & plaintiff? Cne claiming

malpractice.
A No.

-

Q May I then conclude that all ten, at a minimum

$omi

files that yocu can recall reviewing over the last ten
(10) vears were cn behalf cf the defense to malpractice

claims?

ti1ff and they are not

o}

Q If they are not plai

defendant, I'm not sure what other optrons are available
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for mMe. Why don't you tell me 1f you weren"t reviewing

[

for 2 defendant in &z

=)
£

ractice claim, who else you

h(j

A The PIE Mutual Insurance Company.

o And I see from your CV tnat you served on their

board of directors from 187¢ to 1987, 1S that correct?

& Were any of your reviews—-strike that.
tow many OF the reviews that you recall conducting

were done asS a member of the board directors for the

IE Mutual Insurance Company?

lav]

A I'm SOrry.
Q I'm trying to find out what percentage of the files
you nave reviewed with claims of malpractice were done

the hat as a member cf the board

Mutual Insurance Company.

BY MR. LICATA: When you say percentage,
I assume that you"re referring to the
mecre than ten (106) that he has
identified?

BY MR. GOLDENSE: Yes, exactly.

A Eight.

BY MR. LICATA: Doctor, when you say
eight, are you referring to eight being

out of ten {(10), eighty percent

17
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(80%), or eight of however many?
BY DR. BRALLIAR: Eight out of the nine
or ten that were mentiocned.
Q And the others--strike chat.
Where you were reviewing claims as a member or the

board of directcrs for PIE Mutual!., were ail of t

jnz

os

[{H]

reviews done con behalif of physicians against whom ¢

- ™
i A X

A LA

Yo
{1

~

of malpractice have been lcdged in cne form or anothers:

A Yes .

£3

0 That leaves a couple of other files that vou--
couple other cases that you have reviewed. Were thozse

other reviews done on behalf of physicians against who

[STORN!
claims ¢f malpractice were lodged?
A Cne.
¢ Ws that other claim referred to you by en attecrney
for review?
A Yes.
Q Wwho was the attorney who reviewed that other claim
to your consideration?
A Mr. Gore.
Q i take 1t that other one by Mr. Gore, you did not

actually have to testify under deposition, 1S thact
correct?
a No, sir.

Q You did testify?

1¢&
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A I am referring to the case that I previously

mentioned.

o And that's the Akron Hospital case?
A Yes, sir.
Q In any of these reviewg that we nave discussed,

whether by way of depositicn testimony ©r reviews when
you were on the board of directors at PIE, have you
reviewed any claime where cthe plaintif
there was a prcebliem with the incubation of an

anesthesized patient?

oLher revisws.

BY MR. LICATA: I thought you had asked

i

had ever been invoived

{2

him earlier 1L 1
in & case involving escphageal

intupation, but go ahead, you can

answer.
A Not that I recalil.
Q Let me just makée sure that I'm clear in thact

i

wn

gquestion and the answer, because Mr. Licata
interjection may have caused =ome confusicn. Either as
an expert to whom a claim has been referred, where you

testified, or where you worked as a member of the board

19
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of directors ac PIE Mutual, or in any cther cagpacity

pos

where your services have been sought as a consulting

expert witness in a nedical malpractice claim, which I

now intend toe have included your entire precfessional
career, have ycu ever consulted on & case where there

intubation during general

poot

an esophagea

BY MR, LICATA: Objection. You may

)\ tict tnact | recall.

¢ Doctor, dc you nave a copy OfF your February 17th

letcer addressed to Mr. Licata in FTront of you there?

A Yes, 1 do.
o Fcr the record, I an referring to a letter

addressed tce LoOuls Licata, dated February 17th, 1988,
which appears to have Dr. Braliliar's signature. Doctor,
my guestion s, reviewing this letter, you indicate that
you have reviewed tne following, One, Booth Memorial
Hospital records for Mary Lou Brown, covering her
admission on May 16th, '85. Number two, the autcpsy
protocol on Mary Lou Brown. Three, the depositior
testimeny ¢f the operating surgecn, Dr. Kamahl L.
Humshari, HM.D. Number four, the deposition testimony of
the anesthesiclogist, Young S. Hahn, M.D. Number five,

the depcsition testimeny of C.R.N.A., Judy N. Doss. and
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that obviously woulc¢ have been reviewed by yeou prior to

signing this lectter on February 17th, 1988, 1Is that

correct?
A Yes.
¢ Since February 17th, 1288, what other records have

you had the opportunity tc review as they relate to th:

[44]

lawsuit?
A Dr. Kopsch's deposition and repocrt, a second
deposition by Dr. Alhamshari.
BY NR. LICATA: Doctor, did ycu have a
chance to review Dr. Alhamshari's
records, medical records, charts?
BY DR. BRALLIAR: o, | &id nort.
BY MR. LLCATA: 1 wasn"t sure, 1 wanted
to make sure that if he was giver. tne
list that we had that at least,
Q Can | see what you just read here, Doctor? For the
reccrd, the doctcr is handing me a piece of yellow
paper. Where are these records tnat you reviewed,
Doctor, prior to testifying tcday? The five that are
set forth in your February 17th, 1988 letter, and the
deposition and repcrt of Dr. Kopsch, and the second
deposition by Dr. Alhamshari.
A At home.

EY MR. LICATA: We nave extras here,

21
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David, if you want us tc get them for

you.

jo
o
et
[
-

n

jab]

Q How about correspondence between you

Licata? ©Has Mr. Licata had occasion to correspend

[oh
z
Jout
&
Ly

you with respect to this case?
A Your question, sirc?
] Has Mr. Licata hed occasion to correspond with you

with respect to this case?

A HEe may have.

Q Where would his cérrespondence pe now, boctor?
A At home.

0 I want to see the correspondence.

-
¥

j

i’

¥
ot

Y MR. LICATA: Why con't you see Wi

¥
e

to us yet either.

BY MR. GOLDENSE: You saw it all at his
house.

BY MR. LICATA: We wi1il show it to you.
It's no big deal.

BY MR. ALLISON: It will take me a couple

22
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diligent efforts to obtain coples of
correspendence to Dr. Bralliar.

T 1

0 Dr. EBralliar, I would like you to make availabie

U

for my wnspection for photecopRYing, all of the reccrd

that you have at your home in connection with your

BY MR. LICATA: I'm going to object.
fe'll make available to you anytbing he
nas at home that has not--that you den't
have, which--I mean you have the
lepcsition transcripts, and the medical
records, and all of that, and sc there
ics no reascn for him to drag thnose
records out for you when ycu already
have those records. If he has anything
other than--1 mean he has told you
everything he has reviewed, angd
everything that he has reviewed, you
should nave, David. And the only thing
we are trying to dig out for you now 1is
this correspondence.

23
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Q

Doctor,

17th,

BY MR. GOLDENSE: Wwhat | am asking is
that the doctor produce for me all of
the correspondence between you and him,

related to this litigaticn.

EY MR. ALLISON: Just Licata ana Dr.

BY mR. GOLDENSE: Or yocu, Mr. Allison,
Between the law firm of Arter and Hadden
ana Dr. Bralliar.

BY mER. LICATA: All right. We will.
produce that. That is something I'm not
tco concerned about. Although I assume
that Dr. Kopsch 1S going to produce
copies OF his correspondence for us,
then, too.

BY MR. GCLDENSE: To my understanding,
you sew his whole notebook at the time
of his deposition.

BY Mr. LICATA: 1 want copies.

Since you don"t have that correspondence with you,

let me ask some questions about this February

1988 letter, How many such letters have you had

occasion to write In your professional career to

attorneys on whose behalf ycu review medical malpractice

claims?

24
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A Cne Or two.

into

Q Have you ever written a letter that goe

4]

greater detail as to the basis for the conclusions vou

31}
b
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reach upon ycur review? Spec:ific
particular letter, all that 1s concluded :s, 1t 1s nmv
professional opinion that thelr care, referring to Judsy
N. Doss and Young S. Hahn, in ne way, directliy or
indirectly contributed to tne cemplications whica
occurred to the patient cn Nay 6th, 1985, ultimacely
resuiting in her death. A bald conclusory statement,
obviously. Have you...

EY MR. LICATA: Cbjection.
Q Have you ever prcvided written analysis as to tne
basis upon which such a conclusion was written in your
other letter reviews?

BY MR. LICATA: Cbijectien. You can

answer.
A NO .
Q Then the purpose of my deposition today is to trvy
and find out the grounds upon which you reached that
conclusion, fair enough?

BY MR. LICATA: That's why ne's here.
Q That"s why you"re here. Do you believe that Hary
Lou Brown was intubated iIn the trachea during her

surgery in May of 19852

25
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A Yes.
Q Good, that's a good place to start. Upcn what
evidence to you draw your ccnclusion that this was a

rracheal intubation?

BY MR, LICATA: Right, but I am not going
to putr him in a position where he has to
draw from memocry absoclutely every facc
and devail of the medical chart, and of
all the depositicns, and cof everything

ne has reviewed in response tc that

Q With ycur atcorney's objection, you can go ahead
and start to answer the guestion, Doctor. Upon what

basis dc you believe that thig was a tracheail

intubation?

W
g
e
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ICATA: If you can give him all

the facts that yocu can recall at your
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A Based upon my review of the records which have been

mentioned, and my cwn background, training and

¢ Ané you, of cource, have read the testimony of Dr.
Aihamsheri, not only his first deposition, but his, what

vou call in YCUr noce here, this trial testimony, righc?

1)
Sy
<
[

you familiar, without having to reread the

whole deposition, that he believes that there was an

n

esophageal intubation in this case? Do you recall thac
facr? That"s Dr. Alhamshari's belief?

A That's his opinion.

C Dc you disagree with his conclusion that this was

en escphageal incubation?

A Yes.
Q Upon what basis do you disagree with Dr.
Alhamshari?

BY MR. LICATA: The same objection as |
raised before, about all of the things
he has to try to recall at his
fingertips, but again, if yocu can tell
him the things that you recall, based on
your review, tell him why you disagree

witn Alhamshari's position.
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A My answer is the same as the previous answer.
Q The general answer that your background, trainirg,

experience, and your review of the records, IS chat :t?

A That's not a general answer.

Q Dc ycu know what sinographen :s, Dr. Braliiar?
A Yes.

o] What 1S sinographen?

A A radiographic dye.

Y Dc you know iIn this case whether it was a wacer
based or an ¢il based sinographen?

A Yes.

e What was it?

A It"s a water based,

Q Eave you had experience with gynecclogical

procedures 1In your training and backgrocund?

A Yes.

Q Where sinographen have been used as a contrast
medium?

A Yes.

Q Have you ever observed an anaphylactic shock

reaction In your personal experience tc the induction of
sinographen?

A No.

Q Do you berieve that Mary Lou Brown suffered an

anaphylactic shock reaction from the induction of
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sinographen on May 6th, 19857

A Anaphylactic shock or anaphylactoid?

0 Wait. Is your answer yes, you do believe that sthe
had such a reaction?

BY MR. LICATA: I cthink he 1s crying tcC

C Since you have used two different terms, why don't
you define them bot:? for ne? What is an anaphylactic
reaction?

A An immunclogically mediated reaction to a foreign

"

subsrance, an antigen antibody reaction.

0 What 1= an anaphylactoid reaceion?

A A nonimmunologically mediated reaction to a fcreign
substance.

Q What IS an immunologic reaction?

A A reaction mediated by the immune system cf the
body .

0 Then what 1S a ncnimmunclogic reacticn?
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A Your Dprior quesgiss . . <ne IMmMUNclogic reaction
IS mediated by IGE antibodies.

0 Tzkinc an anaphylactic reaction first, how long
does that take--how does 1t take for that to manifesc

1tself, subsequent to an induction of sincgraphen?

A L€ :t's from sinographen, it may manifest itseif
within secondg Lo minutes.
@ And 1f ic's an anaphylactoid reaction, how lcng

would 1t take tc manifest itself subsequent to the
inducticn cf sinographen?

A Just a

n

rapidly.

Q Mew, I believe it's your testimony that you have
never perscnally witnessed one of these reactions in
your career, 1s that correct?

A MO .

9; vou have withessed one c¢f these reactions? 1I°'11
ask the question in the affirmative. Sometimes I ask
questions i1n the negative, and it gets confusing. 1
asked eariier whether or not you have ever witnessed an
anaphylactic reaction in a patient subsequent to the
inducticn Of sinographen, and your answer to that
guestion is, have you or' have you not?

A Yo, I haven"t.

Q Have YOU ever witnessed an anaphylactoid reaction

in a patient, subseqguent to the induction of
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Upon what basis have you drawn the conclusion that
Mary Lou Ercwn suffered either an anaphylactic ¢or an
anaphylactoid reaccicn, subsequent to the inducticn of

sinocgraphen in May of 198857

BY MR. LICATA: Cbjection. The same
basis as before.
0 Upon what evidence have you drawn that conclusion?
A The clinical records, and testimony.
Q Do you have a copy of the clinical record available

to you, or can you make one available tc him, Hr.
Licata? Where in the clinical records do you find
evidence of an anaphylactic or anaphylactoid reaction?
Clinical records, by the way, do you mean anything other
than the Booth Memorial Hospital records?
BY MR. LICATA: Or the autopsy. Is tne
autopsy protocol part of those records?
BY MR. COLDENSE: That’s exactly what my
question is going to.
Q Doctecr, this is not a hidden bail game. You said
clinicai records. In this case, clinical records,
obviously to all of commonly mean the chart fron Booth
Memcrial Hospital, which you have right in front cf you.

Do you need any cther records to lcok at, in order to
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give nNe tne indicaticn of the evidence upon which you

have reacnea this conclusicn c¢f anaphvlactic ox
anaphylactoid reaction?
A I include not conly tne clinical records, but tne
depositions and tne autopsy reporc.
0 Dc you nave the autopsy report pandy?
BY MR. ALLIECHM: I don't think Ne acses,
no.
Q I have an autopsy report, but it's tne onlily one I
have. Where, in either the -~ c 0 HMemorial hospita.

recorés, which you have in front of you, or tne auvtopsy
records that ycu have in front OF you, do you find
evidence of an anaphylactic ¢r anapnylactoid reacticn to

the sinographen?

A The evidence s a clinical diagnosis.
Q Where 1s that manifested in the records?
A It's manifested i1n tne records by the documentation

of an immediate cardiovascular collapse c¢f tne pacient,
which immediately focllowed tne injection of the
srnographen intc the patient.

Q Is there anything in the autopsy protocol, or any
of the records from the Cuyahoga County Coroner's Office
that support your conclusion Of an anaphylactic or

anaphylactoid reaction?

A In the sense that ~ h e ye:? o< exclude other
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diagnoses.

Q Looking at those records, what ctner diagnoses are
excluded?
yid In my cpinicn, escphageal...

By MR, LICATA: When YOU Say these

records, vou're talking abouc the

A In my opinion, cne esophageal incubation.
o) Hcw was that ruled out 1n the autcpsy records?

A I weuld expect with an ssophageal Incubation to see

evidence of trauma tc tne esophagus, if that in fact

c You have got the record right there in frons cf
you, Doctor, and 1it's not tnat lcng. Can you show ne
where the evidence of nontrauma to the esophagus 1is
present 1in the coroner"s report?

A Cn page 1, under gastrcintestinal tract, quote, the

esophagus and stomach are grossliy unremarkable.

£

Q What you cailed page 1, Doctor, can | see the page
1 you are referring tc?
BY MR. LICATA: 1 think it's marked at
the pottom of the page as page 1, that's
why. It*s actually on the ccpy.

RY MR. GOCLDENSE: I see. YOU have a
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reduced copy. That®"s what...
¢ Other than the clinical records, which you--1 don"t
m e o eut you off. Is there anything else :n
she—-while we're on it, the record of the Cuyahoga
County Coroner's Cffice that lead you to conclude that
this was a--shall WE call it an adverse, and 1'l} mean
adverse reactlion, meaning elther anaphylactic ot
anaphylacto:id, for the purpose of not having to repeat
those every guestion. In terms of reaching your
conclusicn to an adverse reaction to the sinographen, is
there anvtning else in the Cuyahoga County Coroner®s

records that supports that conclusion?

A Possibly.
Q What else might possibly support your conclusion,
Dectoer?

A The lungs are very heavy.

BY MR. BUCK: Are very what?

BY MR. GOLDENSE: Beavy.
A Markedly congested and edematous. The heart, as a
whole IS very flabby and dilated.
0 Anything else that you choose to draw on to find
support €or your conclusion that this was an advercse
reaction tc the sinographen from the coroner®s records?
A The fact tnat there are no other demonstrable

causes.
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0 What @S it about the lungs being heavy, that

possibly--and you used the word possibly to support your

u

cenclusion, SO I'm going to repeat 1t, and maybe that's

not fair. If 1t isn't, yocu correct me. You indicaced

that you possibly might find support for yvour cenclusion

)

in the fact that the lungs were heavy. What about neavy
lungs supperts your coenclus:ion chat this was an adverse
reaction to sinographen?

A I had mentioned chat the lungs were heavy, markedly

congested, and edematous.

Q I was going to break those down intec three
different questions. 1 started with heavy.
A I include ail three of things together. Those are

findings that might occur witn an anaphyiactic or an
anaphylactoid reaction.

Q What else could cause heavy, congested, and
edematous lungs, other than an anaphylactic or
anaphylactoid reaction?

A I'm sure there are numerous things.

0 You've had a chance to review wnat happened to th:s
patient on the operating table, didn‘t you?

A Yes.

¢ Would the length and duration of her resu

{n

clroive
efforts be a potential cause for heavy congested, anc

edematous lungs?
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A Yes. Vv

C What other causes that we can specify to Mary Lou
Brown's case, with the history thé&t she had prior to
coming to the corcner's office, cause heavy, congested,
and edematous luncgs? Rather than try:ing to answer tnatc

A in this case, none that I can think ¢f right ncw.
¢ 8¢ we nave twC pctencial causes that you can think

of for cthe findincs 1in the lungs, either the adverse

reacticn to the sinographen, or the efforts to

A There is a thrid possibility.

Q What would the ocher third possikbility be?

A Myvocardial event.

¢ Is there anvy indication in the Booth Memor:ial

records that she had a myccard:ia event?

A Could you clerify that?

Brown had sSome sort of myocardial event during the time

that she was being resuscitated, or the time that she

it RBooth Memocrial Hospital?

A ves.
Q And of course we know that her heart stopped on the
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operating table, is that right?

A Yes.

Q Is that a myocardial event, the way you have
defined it?

A Certainly.

C So ncw, we car, think of three reasons for the

lungs, IS that ccrrect?

2 ornat | can think of right now.
N Are there afily other reasons that you can think that

Mary Lou heavy, congested, and edematous lungs
m &mE autopsy?

A Neot right now.

¢ Are certified nurse anesthetist rcutinely used in

you: experience to administer general anesthesia?

A No.
0 What circumstances In your experiences, and I°11
call tnem CRNA's, if I may. Under what circumstances :in
your experience are CRNA's used?
F When they are available.
Q Are they available at the Cleveland Clinic
Foundation?

Yes, tney are.
c Were they available at Euron Road Hospital when you

worked there?

A Part of the time.
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¢ Was it a scheduling phencmencn
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determined their availability?

A HNC .

] What determined the availabiliity of CRMA's 1n your
experience at Huron Road Hospital?

A The need for trained profecssionals to previde the

service that was necessary for surgical anesthecia.

e

Q Dc yeu have any criticism in this case of the use
of a CRNA, in terms of administering the anesthecsia cc;
Mary Lou Ercwn?

A Nb.

Q From the standpcint of her being E CRMA rather cthan
a board certified anesthesiologist.

A Ne .

{h
[

fort

Q Is it your opinion, based upon a reascnable degr

of medical certainty, that the use of a CRNA at Boot

vy

Memorial Hospital in May of 1885 was within the stand

o
r
ol

of care to which Mary Lou Ercwn was entitled? Use of

8]

C--for the record, you lock like you &icén't understand
the question. 1"11 rephrase :t.
A Right.
BY MR. BUCK: Acceptable standards, |
think would clear 1t up.
BY MR. COLDENSE: Thanks .

Q Was it within the acceptable standards of care for
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Booth Memorial Hospital and Dr. Hahn, in his anesthesia

o
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grcup, to employ a CRMNA at Booth Memorial Hosp

May cf 198572
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how an cbjecticn.
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LICATA: CObject:ion.

was an enplcyee of Bootn Hospital.
BY MR. GOLDENSE: That's ancther cuestion

I'11 be getting to.
BY MR. RUCK: Ckay, you'll get there.

Q You can answer the cuestion i:f you understand 1it.

BY MR. LICATA: You can answer 1t 1f yeu

A Yes.

@ that tne anestheslologist

-

G xplain toc me tne 1o
plays in supervising a CRMA during surgery. Hcw do they
interact with One another?

A You asked two gquestions there.

Q Explain to me the role of an anesthesiolecgist in
providing general anesthesia, wnhere there 1S a CRNA
working with the anesthesiclogist.

A The anesthesiologist's role 1

443

to medicaliy direct
the anesthetic for that case.
0 What i1s the role ¢f the CRMA?

A To act as a ccmpetent trained professional in
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working with the physician, to provide that anesthesila

Q What is the scope ¢if delivering anesthesia that
falls within the realm of a CRNA?Y
EY MR, LICATA: Cbjecticn. What do you
mean by scope? I mean really.
BY MR. CCLDENSE: Lou, you have this
incredible habit ¢f, every time you
cn't like my guestion, you have a way
of telling your witness.

¢ If you don't understand my question, Doctor, you

=

ack me TO repnrase 1t.
BY MR. CGOLDENSE: Lou, | would
appreciate i1t if you wouldn't ask ne to
rephrase every questicn |l've asked, If
the doctor can't answer my question,
he's already indicated that he knows now
to stop me.
BY MR. LICATA: All right.
BY MR. GCLDENSE: I would appreciate if
you didn't every time.
BY MR. LICATA: Yes, that is fair. I"m
going to object, however, because |
think the question is unfair., 1 mean,

what 1S the scope of anesthetic
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practice.

BY MR. CCLDENSE: No, I didn't ask what
the scope of anesthetic practice was.

BY MR. LICATA: Ycu asked what the scope

of a CRNA's role in administering

‘anesthesia.

BY MR. GOLDENSE: Yes, what's s0 nard
about that?

BY MR. LICATA: I think it's brocad and
vague, and I'm not sure 1t
necessarliivVe..

BY MR, COLDENSE: But you're not the
witness. He's the witness.

BY MR. LICATA: I know that, and I'm
trying to protect the record, sc that
the guestion...

BY MR. GOLDENSE: 1MNo, you're not trying
to protect the record. You're trying tco
protect your witness, and that"s what's
offensive about it.

EY MR. LICATA: That"s your...

BY MR. CGOLDENSE: If he has a questicn
about one of my questions, he"s free ctc
ask ne. The man 1s a doctor. He knows

how to read and write the Englist
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language. He has no guestion

I'm asking. If ne doe
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he can ask me.

But I'm tired of, every time I ask a

that I understand the g

nature of your objectiocn

understands what not £o s

that's all.

ing and

[o]
n
o
)‘J
o
U2

is s0 that he

BY ¥MR. GOLDENSE: I don"t need to hear

it. Thact's for the judge.

BY MR. LICATA: If you Can answer tne

guestion, Doctor, (O ahead.

Q The question cuite simply :s this, Doctor. What :s

the scope of a CRNA's duties in providing the delivery

of anesthesia during a general anecsthesia operation?

BY MR. LICATA: Objection.
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A It varies.

0 In this case, where there was a hysterc

in

alpinogram,
with a D and C ordered and planned for May 6th, 1985,
and Judy ¥. Dogs was in the OR as a CRMNA with Dr. Hahn
as an anesthesiclecgist, what was the scope of her

functicn in providing general anesthesia to Mary Lou

By MR. LICATA: Objection. YOU can

n What she and Dr. Hahn had decided, with him as the

Q Does that inciude administering anesthetic gases?
A Yes.
c e know 1in this case, and |I'm sure you've read it

in Dr. Xopsch's deposition, that there was a lengthy
analysis of the anesthetic gases that were delivered to
Mary Lou Erown. Dc you recall that testimony?

A What is your question specifically?

¢ Do you recall the testimony in the deposition of
Dr. Kopsch as to the anesthetic gases that were

delivered to Mary Lou Erown?

A Not specifically
Q %why don't you turn, then, to the chart, and it is

page—-1 have it page 23 in the upper right-hand

corner. Yes, you're on the same page I am, Page 23, and
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're referring to the Booth Memorial chart. Can you

tell me what gases were adminlstered to Mary Lou Brown

2 The gases that I see on this reccrd are oxygen,
nitrous oxide, ethyvlene.

o I understand that there were some intravencus

medications administered, is that correct?

a The record Snows that.

¢ whar record--and what intravenous medicines were
administered to Mary Lou Brown?

A Mot necessarily iIn order are shown atropine

sulfate, Vesprin, Anectine, DTC.

9 Dc you Know what DTC stands for?

o]

Detubocurare, Phentonil, and Penathol.

C What ¥ Sucocolin?

A Succinylcholine?

C Succinylcholine, what is 1t? '
A It's a depolarizing muscle relaxant.

o) Was it administered, from your review of this

t
|
%
anesthesia record? !
A Yes. {
C Dc you recall Dr. Kopsch®"s testimony with regard tO;
the administration of some of these medications and |

gases, with respect to a criticism that he might have

had with respect to the amount of the dosage of
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A Yes.

Q Dc you agree with Dr. Kopsch's conclusion that a

cne milligram dose would have been indicated for this

patient?
A No .
Q You don't recall that tescimeny, or you disagree

with his conclusion?

A I recall the testimony. I disagree with nLsg
conclusion.

0 Do you agree that a twoc milligram dosage of Vesprin
was indicated and proper within the standard ¢f care for
Mary Lou Brewn within this procedure?

A I would agree with Dr. Hahn's decision to nave thatc

dosage administered in this patient.

Q With respect to page 23 of the anestnesia record;

that you have in front c¢f you, 1t appears

o

(]

hat tner:
were changes made in the record, cnanges defined as

something having been written down, and then crossed cut

1

\

and new notes made. 1 would like to go over those with'

you. You see, in the middle of the page on the rignt,
two diagonal lines, if I may Jjust point tc this note
right nere. And it appears that extubated in OR,
R-E-S-P would be what, respirations, or respiratory
something? That"s it, extubated in CR, and can you read

what else is written underneath those two lines?

45
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A It says resp. not done.
Q xtubated in OR means that the endotracheal tube

would have peen removed 1in the cperating reom, 1sg that

A Ves.

0 Prior testimeny indicates in the case that that's
Judy Doss' pandwriting. My questicn :s, 1s 1t commen to
have notaticns written on an anesthesia recb:d about

done?
it I woulcé nct be surprised.
0 Is it common?
Y MR. LICATA: Cbjection.
A What de vou mean by common?
Q Do you ever do itc?
A Mot as a practice.
Q Let's skip on dewn to appearance then, Underneath

appearance it says start and finish, and in both cases,
it appears that a G was circled, and then the finish was
crossed off, and below that it says, air, and we know
from pricr testimony 'that it's Judy Doss® handwritten
initial, okay?

A Yes.

Q W know that. Do you write the finishing

appearance of a patient before you complete an
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anesthesia management?

0 Is 1T unusual, in yCcur experience, that this would

i1

have nad te nave been crossed off, because 1t 1

4

cbvicusly nct a Ffactually correct statement when trouble

]
[

o

MR. LICATA: Cbjection.

[ys]

¢ In your experience, is tnat an unusual phenomenon.

{

had several questions in that.

D >
)

Mo, I have one question. Is it unusual that this

would have to be crossed off when, as we obviously know

A Wnenever an error 1s made c¢n a record, it 1s
always--1t should be crossed and initialed, regardless

cf whether trouble intervenes or not,

@]

Is 1t unusual that the finishing appearance cf tne

-

would be recorded before the anesthesia

1

pacien
management was completed?

A Not necessar:ily.

Q In administering general anesthesia, is there a
frequency of problems witn esophageal intubation that
you can quantify in your experience as an
anesthesiologist?

A Yo .

Q Is esophageal intubation a well known risk of
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general anesthesia iIn your community?

BY MR, LICATA: 1In tine community?

d Gf anesthesiologists.
A wnat do you mean by well known risk?
Q I mean & risk that 1s anticipated asS a potential

problem In administering general! anesrhesia.
I wouldn't say anticipated.
What would you say?

I would say it's a recognized potential occurrence.

O x> 0 P

Thank YoUu. Sc, we agree that esophageal intubation
IS a recognized potential occurrence?

A Yes.

Q What means are available to an anesthesiologist c:
a nurse anesthetist to recognize esophageal intubation?

BY MR. LICATA: Today?

Q Today.
A A variety.
Q Give me the laundry list cf the variety cf means

that allow you to detect esophageal intubation coday.
One of the best is endtidal CcG2 monitoring.

I . wurry, Doctor, wnat?

Endtidal carbon dioxide monitoring.

Wes carbon dioxide monitoring entitled?

End, E-N-D, tidal, T-1-0-A-L.

oo 0 = 0O >

Endtidal carbon dioxide monitoring, got you, thank
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you. Was tpat available in May of 188572

A Mot routineiy.

0 Where was 1t available 1n May of 198572

A I can't say.

Q Was it available at Hurcn Road Hospital in Hay cf
1985, when you were work:ing chere?

A I beiieve sC.

Q Is it available atc the Cleveland Clinic teday-—-or

have been there since 1987, endtidal~-—carbon monoxide?

A Dioxide.

Q Carbon dioxide monitoring.

A Yes.

Q Any other ways Lo detect esophageal intubaticn
today?

A Esophageal 0oL tracheal?

Q I'm asking for esophageal.

A I beg your parden then, Decause...

Q A potential risk that 1 am discussing with you now
is esophageal intubation.

A Then I may have misspoke, because the endtidal CO2

monitoring is to confirm tracheal intubation.
Q Doesn't that inferentially rule out an esophageal

intubation?
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A Yes, but you were saving that yvou wanted tests used

2 e don"t use ¢ e S t—-~detect esophageal intubaticn,
we USe tests €0 detect tracheal intubation.
Q And :1f you have intubated the trachea, 1s 1t fair

onclude rnat you have effectively ruled out

by
O
e
o)
¢4
a)
o]
[¢]

tne potential for escphageal intubation?

e How else can you coniirm tracheal intubation today,
cther than endtidal?

A The

wn

econd equally good, or second best technique
1s direct visualization of tine endotracheal tube, going

tnrougn the vocal cords, into the trachea.

How 1s that visualized?
Visually .

h any instrument assisting the anesthesiologist?

r

T
LIS

b2l

Q
A
Q
A Usually using a laryngoscope to 1ift the anatomical
structures 1Into positaicn. You can then directiy
visualize, with your own eyes, the vocal cords, and
watch tne endotracheal tube go between the vocal cords,
inte the tracnea. Which some consider the gcld standard

tracheal intubation.

h

O

-

=3

BY MR. BUCK: h was the name of the
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BY DR. BRALLIAR: Laryngcsccepe.
Q Hew else can one confirm today tracheal intubation.
Strike that.

Was this visualization with the laryngoscove

available commonly in administering general anesthes:a
in May of 1¢857?

A Yes.

Q Laryngoscopes have been around a long time, haven‘c
they?

A Yes.

Q Routinely used by all general anesthesiology
performing mecdical personnel for a long time, is that

right? Laryngoscopes.
Routineiy?
Yes.

Not in every case.

0 > 0 P

Were they routinely available in May of 198%,
laryngoscopes?

A Yes.

Q So we talked about two ways to confirm tracheal
intubation. How about a third way?

A There are a variety of other clinical observations
that are available, not as good as the two 1 have
mentioned, all of which help to confirm, including

auscultation with the stethoscope.
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0 And that"s listening to the lung fields?

A Yes Observation, ventilation, chest wall motion in
some cases, the feel of the beg when one is ventilating
the patient.

Q And that®"s a manual bag that :

[42]

squeezec by the
anesthesiclogist, or the nurse anesthetist?

A By the anesthesia personnel involved. Condensation
of expired gases on the endotracheal Lube help.

Q Before You get all the way through tnis list

T
“

vy
o]
}M‘.
O

on to the list. I'm gcing to cocme tack to the other

items em the but let me ask a ccuple Of questions

about the bagging. Was Mary Locu PFrown bagged pricr to

trouble intervening, according co your review cf these

records?
BY #R. LICATA: Cbject:ion.
A At a moment 1in time, yes.
Q Do you know at what moment in time she was being
bagged by Judy Doss? | mean the evidence in this case

is clear that Judy Doss 1s the one who was

the anesthesia. That"s not a hidden ball trick. Do ycu
know when, at what point in the procedure, Judy Doss was
bagging Mary Lou Erown?

A Prior co incubation. I belleve immediately after
intubation, Perhaps prior to remcving the endotracheal

tube.
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A ‘es. Procbably after insertion of the second

endotracheal tube. Pernaps, I don't Xnow, between the

o What is 1t about che bagging that helps make a

-

clinical judgment confirming tracheal intubation

A The fee, ¢f tne vag, as far as the gases exiting

[
]
o]
o}
it
(@i
v
syl
i
*
D
@D
(e}
)
o
oo
Q
[#]
U
19}
T

ween an esophageal

intubation and & tracheal intubation, that feel of the

A
Q Does 1t routinely change? Strike that.
Can you tell from bagging a patient, with your

raining and experience, Whether the escphagus or

e

trachea nas been intubated?

A In most cases, | wculd expect to.

Q So now, | would i:ke to finish the other ways ‘that
a clinical determination can be made which confirms a
tracheal intupation.

A We haven"t finished this guestion Oof how do | fee-

th

Witn the bag, as far as whether ok not tine tube is in
the trachea or in the esophagus.

Q I'm scrry. I chougliv you had finished the answer to

¢}
[
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my gquestion. I thought | had asked, could you tell the
difference, and | thought ycur answer was Yyes.

A I would expect to, but there are other things that
i am aware OF, other than jusc the feel of the bag with

the gases exiting and entering.

m

.en please, I don"t mean to cut you off. How else,
other than the entering and exiting gases in the bag
could ycu tell the é&ifference between an esophageal and
a tracheai intubation?

A 1 would oftentimes expect to have a difference in

air sound, as far as a leak with an esophageal

a

e

ntubation. 1 would expect to oftentimes hear

ifference in the tonal quality of the air sounds.

Tonal, T-0-N-A-L. And | might expect to feel af

d
0 The tonal guality?
A
a

|

ifference in the resistance of a good tracheal |

intubation versus a nontracheal placement of the tube.

Q Which would provide greater resistance? A tracheai
intubation or some other intubation?

A It depends.

0 Mow you have lostme. Is there.a consistent degree
of resistance iIn a tracheal iIntubation that you could
palpate with the bag?

A There is a distinct feel.

o} And you're looking for chat feel with a tracheal

I
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intupation on the bag, i1s thae it?

A That's one Gf the things, yes.

z Now was there anything else you wantec "I0 expiain
to me about Sagging a patient that confirms cracnea:
intubation?

A It doesn't confirm. it"s jusr one Of tne facts tnac
helps.. .

Q Form the clinical ‘judgment.

A The judgment.

Q I understand tnat.

A Your question now?

Q IS there anything else that ycu wanted to expla:in

to he, | didn't mean tc cut yecu off, about tne feel of &
bag confirming, oOr tending to corrcberate?

A Not as far as the feel; no.

R

o what other means of detection, and we have

1
o
|4 —
e
o]

about cine feel of the bag, and the auscultation in ¢

o

e
endtidal carbon dioxide monitoring device, and tne
visualization through the laryngoscope. Those are the
four ways ycu have described sc far of confirmzing

tracheal i1ncubation, ri

[ts}
—
[
2]

BY MR. LICATA: Did we have four? Ther

[

was something else. Condensation on

iy

BY MR. GOLDENSE: Condensation o
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expired gases and observation of

ventiliation, Such as chest wall motion.

A That's correct

§; And zuscultation?

A Right.

Q Is there anything else you weuld care to add EO the
list?

A Yes.

Q Please do.

A A tecnnigue that may be used 1s to actually

compress the cnest, and to f£eel the air coming out

through the endotrachea

n

A B would call that a Cchest Compression.

e

Q If that"s what Yyou want to call it, that"s fine.
And by compressing the chest, you can then see what
happens to the gases that are being delivered through
the anesthesia, 1s that the idea?

A No, what I hear i1s it's tantamount to a Heimlich
maneuver. By pressing on the chest, | get air exiting
through the endotracheal tube from tne lungs. 1 can hear
0 Do you put the stethoscecpe on the endotracheal

tube, or how do you hear it?
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A I put my ear
tube.
G Right down

Q iIS. there anything else tnat you would like tTO add:

ALLISOHN:

Your first on

endtidal co02 monitor.

Was

going through the vocai

direct visualization OF the tube

the trachea.

was

v

aril

&

o

observations,

a stethoscope,

“

Thirdly, you

[

ty OF other
such as auscultation with
ofj

mecuth, where the

o the tubes or anvth:x

(]

Wa

x2t OF the endotracheal

n

{

Your second cne

1

|13}

observatron

cords and intc
aid there

clinical

ng .
=

ventilation, like chest wall moction, the !

feel

of

the bag as you ventilate the

patient Witn the bag,

expired gases

compression.

to what I'm calling

detect~-1I'm

intubation.

SCrry,

your

laundry

in the tube,

condensation of |

list of ways

to

to confirm and corroborate tracheal

(W]
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|
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i
i
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BY MR. LICATA: Obijection. YOU can

answer .
A I'm sure there are others. The absence of a leak.
Q A leak where?
A Cn inspiration, around eke endotracheal tube, ouc

into the oral pharynxz. Auscultation over the stomach.

& How, by ausculating the stomach--by ausgculating,

48]

1

you're talking about using a stethoscope to l:isten to

ounds arcund the stomach?

4]

A Yes.
Q How does that work? Explain that to me.
A I would, Oon an esophageal intubation, expect to

S5

hear a éistinct sound of air 1n the stomach wi

&
[l
o

ventilation, W%Whereas I would, witn a tracheal
intubation, not hear.,.

¢ Any sound.

A Vesicular breach scunds. Yocu might near scme |

transmitted sound, but it would be distinctly differenc.

Cll

Q With your trained ear, as it were, you woul

recognize whether or not the gases were passing righ

.-
1

inuo tne stomach, or "if they were these transmitted
sounds from the lung fields, 1s that the idea?

A Hopefully.

Q How many of these methods do you routinely use,

Doctor, xn your practice?

58
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A Currently?

Q Yes.

A I basically use all

would use otpner findaings 31 the P

mechanical ventilation.

0 Was this patient con mechanical ventiliation?
A In my opin:icn.
Q Yes. Was Mary Lou Brown on mechanical ventilation

in your opinion?

A At a moment in time, yes.
Q Once a patient is on mechanical ventilation, what
cther methods would veu employ to confirm or corroberate

tracheal intubation?

evaluations

et

A I would still do the same cbservationa

43}

that 1 do when 1 bag the patient. | wculd also iook to
see now the bellows cf the ventilator are responding.

Q Anything else you would do with a mechanically
ventilated patient to confirm or corrobocrate tracheal

intubation?

A Not particularly.
Q What is capnography?
A Capnography is the measurement of the exzpi:ied

carbcn dioxide.
] Is that a measurement that IS part or' what you call

the endtidal carbon dioxide menitoring device?

wn
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A Yes.,
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discussed in Dr.

ot

<3

t

Xovsch's discussion as capnography as a relat:ive

modern method, 15 that correct? Fcr corrobcratin

[Ss}

rracheal intubation.

A I weuld have to lcock at what he said.
C You had seen his depositicn. Do you recall that

A In part.
Q Do Yyou recall the tescimeny about the capnography?
A liot specifically.

O
el
’ e

11 I'm trying to dOo 1s categocrize 1t on this,
laundry list. I'm trying to categorize where
capnograpny f£its on the laundry list that you have just
given me, and it would fit under the category of the

endtidal carbon dioxide monitoring devices, 1is that!

BY MR. COLDENSE: Can you make a copy of

Dr. Alhamshari's trial testimony

deposition available to the witness? 1]

only have the one copy here.

{OFF THE RECCRD) ?

Q Doctor, ® have asked your attorneys to make‘

available to you a photocopy of the trial testimony oft

60
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Dr. Alhamshari that was taken July 20th, 19838. Doctor,
why don®t you start by turning tc page 297?

A Yes.

Q Starring at line 17, the question was asked cf the
doctor, what he did when she, Judy Do¢ss, saic
"bradycardia", and skipping frem lines 18 to 25, ne
indicates some initial things that he did, and I want to
direct your attention specifically now to page 3C, line
13. If you read alcng here, you'll get the text of
where we were in the procedure when this line of
questioning was being asked, Pickine vp at line 12, my
specific question is, when asked, what did you then do,
the doctor, Ailhamshari responded that he said, quote, 1
went cto the chest of the patient, i took a stethoscope
frecm one of the nurses, and | listened to breathing
sounds on both sides of the chest. I could not hear
adequate breathing, 211 I could hear is fine wheezing.
Skipping .then--1'm almost done with the testimony here.
Skipping then through the rest of the pages you see scme
clarification, tnen at the top of page 31, some sa:d
bradycardia, yes, someone said asystole, after that yes,
and then skipping dcwn to the last three lines of the
page, starting on page 23, again the doctor was asked,
what did you do then?

A Page 23?
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by

. scrry, line 23, | beg your pardon. Be said, I

istened to the chest, both sides of the chest. |1 could

Pt

nor hear adequate a:r entry, and all I could hear :s

h

ine wheezing. With chat testimony in mind, Doctcr, here
1s my question. Is the testimony of Dr. Alhamshar:

ind:cative OF having heard a fine wheezing, cons:stenc

Q

Oor inconsistent with a tracheai iIntubation of tn:s

atient during this procedure?

hel

[te}

A Consistent...?

0  Is fine wheezing what you expect to hear when ‘ou
ausculate a lung field of a tracheally intubated
A NOow =

Q xow I an confused. Why :s it not whar you hea:

when Yyou ausculate the lung fields—Ilet me see if I car,
ask a question that describes my confusion. Having
heard fine wheezing in the iung fields, Dr. Alhamsnar:
draws the conclusion thac the patient was improperly
intubated, 1s that a correct statement?

A A correct statement, or a correct conclusion?

Q Have 1 correctly characterized Dr. Alhamshari's

thought process, as set forth in his testimony tha

(g

where he heard fine wneezing, he concluded that that was
an improperly placed endotracheal tube?

BY MR. LICATA: Objection. You

O
2
]
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answer.
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18
L

A What I read here is that he auscul

BY MR. RUCK: To save time, why don't you

hypothecate 1t”?

pa L5 T TY I NI o T 7 ~ Nad _
BY MR. GOLDEINSE: I'm tryving To find,
M . = £
There 18 38 SpeCiiliC...
-~ o PO - 1. . g m P
Q Page 37. Starting at line I. The GuesTIOn Was

asked, Doctor, based upon your sikill and care as a
physician, and based upon the preadmission tests of Mary
Brown, and based upon the events which cccurred in the
operating room cn May 6tn, 1685, do you have an opinicn
to a reasonable degree c¢f medical cercainty
was the cause of Mary Brown's death. Cbjection. Answer,
In my opinion, the endotracheal tube was insercted not

into the trachea, but intc the escphagus. Question, And

answer was, The anesthesia gases and oxygen, rather than
going into the lungs to go 1nto the bloodstream, they
were going into the stomach. And assume for purposes of
my gqguestion that the testimony in the trial testimony of
Dr. Alhamshari was to the effect that he based that

opinion on what he heard when he ausculated the lung

ot
o
4y
0
ol
2o
O
ol
[
[oh
}.‘ 4
s%}
13
o

fields, when he was advised that

intervened, the testimony we Jjust read. D¢ you have an

63
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opinion, based upon a reascnable degree of medical

certeainty as to whether or not Dr. Alhamshari properly

3

iiagnosed the cause of HMary Brown's deatn?

2 Yes,
C What is your opiniocn?
A He 18 1n €rior.
O Upcn what basis nave ycu drawn the conclusion thac
Dr. Alnamspaeri vas in error?
BY MR. LICATA: Cbiection.
A All of the clini:cal information, review ¢f the

reccrds, andé my own training, experience, and expertise.
C What signif:cance, 1f any, dc you attach to the
£inding ¢f Cr. Alhamsharil that he heard fine wheezing

and nct good air entry, which is his testimony when he

A I believe 1t's significant.
0 Winat significance does it nave?
A |l beiieve :t has significance, cne, that 1t tends

to confirm endotracheal Intubation.

Q It tends to confirm esophageal incubation, is that
what you said?

A In my cpinicn. At least to tne degree that it is in

the tracinea, pernaps further down, but still in the

airway, Two, I chink the wheezing that iIs mentioned.;

could also give confi

s

54
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anaphylactic and/or anephylactoid reaction.
Q I'm sorry. CGive me that again. The presence of the

i

b
]
[¢7]

- ¥ - . .
whieezing conilir .o =

A It could heip confirm...
Q Al: anaphylactic.

js27

.0f SUpporcT.

Q An adverse reaction to the sinographen?
a It would be one of the supportive findings that cne

might See :n an anaphylactic or anaphylactoid reaction.
Q 30 you have an cpinion, based upon a reasonabile
degree of medical certainty as to the cause of Mary Lou

Brown's death on May 6th, 19852

A Yes, I do.
c What 1S your opinion?
A I believe she had an anaphylactic or anaphylactocid

reaction to sinographen.
Q I asked you earlier what you hear when you
ausculate lung fields when you intubate a patient in the
airway, and you said that you don't Rear fine wheezing,
1s that correct?
A That wasn't your guestion.

BY MR. LICATA: Objection.
¢ |'m going to try to get to this. When you ausculate
a patient's lung fields, foilowing intubation in the

airway, what do you hear?

65




iy

4]

10
11
12
13

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23

25

A it depends on the pat:ient.

18]
[0
e +
By
th
M
[
1
rt

C Okay. What about the patient cause

reactions, different sounds?

A It depends on the reactivity c¢f tneir a:rways. It
depends upon ehe placement of the endotracheal tube :in
their airway.

C Under what circumstances if any do vou hea: fine

[41)

wiceezing when you ausculate the lung fi1eids c¢f
properly intubated patient?

A The circumstances, i1s an individual patien

t

circumstance, the facr thae the placement cf the tub

o

initiates a physiologic response, causing brcnchial cr
constricticn, Which then results in the wneesze.

C Doctor, you also have available to you tne cnarc

from Booth Memorial. It"s cver there cn you: rignt. Do
you recall reviewing in this cnarc an x-ray—--1 believe
it's page 16. An X-ray of the chest, which had findings
of gaseous distention of the stomach, the last line of

that x-ray report?

A I"'m looking at it

0 Do You remember seeing that before today, Doctor?
A The record?

Q Yes.

A Yes.

Q

Do ycu remember ehe finding of gaseous distention

66
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cf the stomach?
A The report, yes.

T e e o > Ty e T =~y -
G De you recall the testimony Cr or. Alhamshari 1in

My cuestion is, what significance do you attribute

to gasecus distensicon of & patient's stomach, as found
by x-ray following the difficulity in the surgery?

A In this case, none.

o] In placing no sign:iflicance to that finding of

aseous distension in the stomach, does your anaiysis

K]

Hh

iow from vour riginal conclusion that she was, in
fact, intubated in the airway, the trachea?
A Let me restate my answer to the last question

before we get to this.

rry

Q eel free.
A I may have misspoke myself when I said I placed no
significance in the finding. The fact that there 1is

gaseous distenticn reported on the =-ray does not
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C Try me again on that. How 1s it speculative?
g What I am saving 1s, I misspoke myself when I salig

I placed no significance on the finding. I do place

n
f
8]
o}
[
]

icance on the finding.

¥
L‘
o

¥What significance do you attach to the finding of

-y

caseous dicstenticn of the stcmach?

A In this situation, in this case, to me- it -impiies

that this patient nay have been difficult to-maintain an

airway without some gas entry into the stomach,

thzy ventilared by mask, and/or she may-have been. an

aerophageic.

¢ What 1s an—--spell aerophageic for me.

A A-E-R-C-P-H-A-G-E-I-C, | believe.

C What IS an aerophageic?

A An air swallower, or air eater,

C And that would account potentially for gas

distention 1In tine stomach, & that the idea?

A 1t could.

0 Is there any indication In the record that this
patient was aerophageic?

A Not to my knowledge.

& So to try to understand your analysis of Dr.

Alhamshari's conclusion, you reject as significant

68
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gaseous distention of the stomach as procf c¢f an
escphageal intubation, correct?

A By 1itself in this case, abscluteiv.

0 In this case, on these facts, with these reccrds,
how else would you account for gaseous distention oI
this patient's stomach, other than the potential for ner
being aerophageic?

A As I just told you, in a shert, obese lady, I woulid
not be surprised that some air entered the stcmach wnen
they were ventilating by mask, prior to the fairsctc
intubation.

Q Enough air so that i1t would show up on the n-ray

o)
d
I

report, subsequent tc tne trouble rnat she exper:enced
A Absolutely.

Q Would there be any other causes for this patient,
on tnese records, with tnese facts, for a finding of

gaseous distention of the stomach?

A Cther than what | have mentioned, | can'‘t think of
any.
Q The thought 1 had to share with you was that maybe

there was something in the efforts tc resuscitate her
stomach. And you, of course, ame aware that this wocman
underwent cardiopulmonary resuscitation for a long cine,

the better part of two hours, when she was on the

69
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gperating table.

A I don't know what the time rfelatiensnip i1s between

Q Yes, the chest x-ray dcesn’t £gil Ue wnat time Lt
- =t o P e = o1y £ v T T
was taken, coeg 1t’? Cray, fazr &nougn. Is tnpere

¢ Coing back to now the deposition again of Dr.
Alhamshari.

A Which one?

o]
-
-
1

c Dr. Alhamshari, the that's right there in fronc

o
o)

of vou, the Culy 20, 1988 depcsition. There was a
cross-examination conducted by HMr. Licata of Dr.
Alhamshari. Do you recall reading 1t?

A Mot specifically.

Q Let me characterize 1t for you a little bit, if I |
may. Rather than nave you =it here and read it all
again. He had some guestions about whether or not Dr.

Alhamshari should have visualized cyanosisS 1n tne

peritoneum, specifically tne area around the cerv:ix,
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when he was

doing a PAP smear, and then later opening

the cervix to enter the--to inject the sinographen into

Lhe ulterucs.

(@)
O
o)
[
m
s
<3
o

o1

D

Doctor,

and ¢ and

o)

N
L»O, Sl:

é :

Dc you recall that testimony, that line of

is my guestion specifically, is 1t your

] ~ oy e - ki £ = 3
sed upen a reasonable degree of medical

that Dr. Alhamshari should have diagnosec
this woman's peritoneal cavity at the time
perfcrming his operative procedures?

BY MR. LICATA: Objection. Diagnocsed?

d. Cbserved cyanosis.
BY MR. ALLISCN: Per:itoneal cavity?
BY MR. CGOLDENSE: Yes. I mean he 1sg

working at the cervix.
BY MR. ALLISCN: That's like within

=
L

[

BY MR. GOLDENSE: 1 understand. |'m using

a broad phrase.

Peritoneal cavity?

we know that this surgeon was performing a

a hvsterosalpingography, is that correct?

®

-

know that chat was his intended plan, 1is that

71
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A That's what tne record says.

Q Very good, Docter. So understanding that that's
what the reccrd savs, and ncne OF us were there, anc
we're relying on the records to determine that that'is

what was underway, i1s it fair to conclude cthact LDr.

Alhamshari had an copportunity €O observe cyancsis, if
any, in this patient?

A I wouid need further ciarification,

Q Let's gc to the operative note tnen. Page 25. The

third paragraph, wnere 1t starts out with the word
Procedure, colcn, okay?

A Yes.

Q Starting then with about tne third sentence, where
it says PAP smear was taken, and then reading the nezc
sentence, then preparation OF the cperation area was
done with Butadiene, including intravaginal prep, anc
the operation area was draped in tne usual manner. &
vaginal specuium was iInserted iInto the vagina, and the
PAP smear was taken. This was done before the Betadine
preparation. Then after the Betadine preparation,
interior 1ip of the cervix was grasper! with a tenaculum
forceps, and the cervical canal was gauged with uterine
sound, and then slightly dilated with Eagar d:lators
with the first two sizes. Then ten (10) cub:c

centimeters Srnographen was injected into the uterine
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cavity, and preparation was done te have an x-ray of the

pelvis. But before the z-ray was the patient was done,

BY MR. LICATA: I'm gocing Te object.
o And then cardiac arrest, period.
BY MR. LICATA: Ckay.
¢ Taking that segment ©f time, Dbeginning witp tne PAP

smear was taken, until the injection of the sincgraphen,

d Dr. Alhamshari heve an oppertunicy co observe

o}

(8

d

3

cyanosis around the area oI tae cervix, where he was

beginning his operative procedure?

{41
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]
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9]
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n
[
w
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t ther

A

-

¢ Is there any indication anywinere in this recerd, Or
anywhere in the autopsy report, Cr protococl from the
Cuyahoga County Coroner's Office thac there was cyanosis
of this patient?

A No.

Q Do yecu have an opiniocn, based upoen your training,

th

experience, and understanding © this case, ag to
whether or not this patient wculd have had cyanosis 1r
the area around her cervix, where the PAP smear was
taken, and then the sinographen was injected? Do ycu
have an opinion?

BY MR. LICATA: Objection. Uncder what

circunstances?
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Y MR« COLDENSE: Under these
circumstances that | just read.
BY MR, ALLISCN: At what point?
EX >{E* COLDEMNSE: At the point In t i
thar m just :read, from the time of the
PAP smear until the sincgraphen was

BY #Mk. LICATA: Assuming that she had an

6]

endotracheal intubation, assuming she
ha¢ an esophageal intubation?

BY MR. GOLDENSE: He has already

(¢}

~
Cee n

estitl

T

BY MR. LICATA: Assuming how many minutes
intc tihe prccedure? That"s the only
reason am obiecting here.

BY MR, GOLDENSE: Walt a minute. He has
testified already that it"s his opinion,
based upon a reasonable degree of
medica: certainty, that this was an
endotracheal intubation.

BY MR. LICATA: Right.
BY MR. LICATA: Ckay.
BY MR. GOLDENSE: So I'm taking that into

acccuntc.
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RY MR. LICATA: Right. So there wouldn't
be any cyancsis.
BY MR. GOLDENSE: I want toc hear 1t from

BY MR, LICATA: I know that. I

understand. 1 thought that yvour

question, though, was to determine under

what circumstances Dr. Alhamshari woul
nave Seen cyancsis. That's the only
reason | raised the objection, and

you want to ask it the way you d:ic,

fine.

3

&

Q From the time the PAP smear was taken, until the|

sinographen was
report, under
Aihamsnari have

the area around

A Arcund and/or cn?

Q Yes, both, arcund and/cr on, in the area of hez !
cervix.

A I1f she were cyanotic.

Q Under what circumstances could he have seen

injected, according to the operac:ive:

what circumstances if any would Dr.
seen cr could he have seen cyanosis :n

her cervix?

evidence of cyanosis?

A If she were cyanotic.

Q That"s rather question begging, Doctor. Obviously, |

75
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what would to be cyanotic?
A A variety of things could.

Q How large & universe of varietv are

z
m
ot
u
[
by
w3
O

A Five grams reduced nemcglobin.

Q Wnhat :n hemoglobin?

A a variety of things.

¢ My question is how many thinge? 2Are we Lalking

about two things, or two hundred (200) things, for chis
patient, under this procedure?

A 1 eamme# assume that, because there, as ycu said,
IS nothing t0 indicate cyanosis, You're asking me To
assume something thac | can't assume. 211 | can tell vou
is thar if cyanosis were present, | would have expected,
under the parameters that ycu gave me, for Dr.

Alhamshari to have reccgnized :t.

Fh

0 I'1l come at it another way. Upon vour r[eview o
this chart, the evidence that you have seen by way of
deposition testimony, do you have any particuliar
criticism of the care and management that Dr. Alhamshar:
provided to Mary Lou Brown on Kay 6th, 19857

BY MR. LICATA: Cbiect:ion. Ygu car!

-

answer. | mean that"s not why he was

retained, but go ahead and answer If you

know the answer.
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A Yes, I do.

O What are the areas of vour criticism of Dr.
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e In the variecy ¢ things tnat cause Ccyanoesis Ior

Mary Lou Brocwn, x:n the area on or around her cervix, 1is
cardiac collapse one of those variables causing
cyvanosis?

A The cardiac ccllapse, &s I understand it, occurred
after the iniection of the sinographen.

G Absclutely correct.

A which would then have cccurred when Dr. Alhamshar:

was not visually inspecting the vaginal vault or the

C Do | take your criticism tc mean that he did not

n

respond as gu:ckly tO the emergency that he was faced

wrth as he should have under the circunstances?

A I don't believe ne responded appropriately.

Q What was inappropriate abouc the response that he
undertook?

A Accerding to his deposition, I think there was an

inappropriate delay In the cardiac massage being
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instituted. I also think that he should have considered
the possibility under the clinical circumstances that
occurred of anaphvlactic cr anaphylacteid reaction ang

instituted apprepriate treatment.

fp]

Let's get to that. You testified earliier that you

ave never Seen an adverso reaction gdefined as

vy

[+1]

naphylactic or anaphylactoid, te the induction of

sinographen in your experience, 1S that right?
A Yes.
Q From whence do vou have information about the

existence Of anaphylactic or acaphylactoid reaction eo
the induction of sinographen?

A From my background, training, end experience, |
kncew the distinct possibility of such an occurrence.

Q Have you done any particular research intc this
area since being retained to testify in this case? The

area being the adverse reaction to sinographen?

A I did make an inquiry of & colleague.
Q in what field of medicine was your
engaged?

A Anesthesiology.
o As a result of your inquiry, what did you learn?
A Ee gave me a report documenting an anaphylactic

reaction to sinographen.

Q Where 1s that report?

7s
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A At homne.

Q Can yocu tell me about the report? Where 1s it

published? Where can | f£ind it?

A I éon't have chat right now.
BY MR. GOLDENSE: Mr. Licata, on your
list of things that I would like the
docteor to provide for me, I would like a
copy of the report that he got from his
colleague, upcn which he provided us

testimeny today, setting fortin the

ot
foe
]
O
3

adverse reaction, anaphylac
anaphylactoid to sinographen. Would ycu
make that avaiiable for my inspection
and copying?
BY MR. LICATA: 1 don"t see why not.
1'11 let you know 1f there IS a prcblem.
¢ Tell me about the reporct. Is 1t In a regular
journal, or was it a particular study? Can ycu tell me
anything about the report?
A I did not see the report per se. He did a searcn on
his computer.
BY ¥MR. LICATA: Doctor, do ycu have =z

copy of that or was it just

-

something you discussed wrth him afte:x

the search?
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RY DR. BRALLIAR: He sent me a note with

some i1nformation that I can't cay

pot
o

- . - b - - b 5k 3 - T
zpecificelly what 1t was buc I can
ko z 7

T P gl - 3 - - - ~ -
C In addition te talking to tne coileague, and in
P 1 IR - ~ 3 L 3
addition to relyving on your pbackgrcund and training, do

. . - : e v - L ERP- -
you have any otner scurces for your knowledge ¢ the
i e A AL Y N £ s Aer o ; -
exiscence oO«c Tioe ri1:2g oL agverce reaction (e

sincgraphen?

A Information as Lo the adverse reaction to

0 Now, 15 there & difference petween water based
dves, and oil based dyes, as it pertsins to the risk of

atement that there ig & much

]
-t
n
),.J
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[ol)
(¢}
O
f e
i
4]
Q
ot
[63]
I

lower incidence of adverse reaction with water based

What type of adverse incidents?

you that we were going
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to define adverse reactions as anaphylactic shock or

anaphylactoié shock, so I didn't have to repeat that

T

twenty (2C) times. s there a difference between the

-

oil and the water based contrast mediums?

A Mot that I know.
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reparatory to tcday's deposition?

- ho] -~ - - 1 s
rding tc the reseerch, and the review that you have
ucted, as far as adverse reactions?

T A-Ants A oo oS v ~ T ‘id L < 7 &y ~n¥ the

i ¢ggn't ¢ rgggarcn, ana L gign't G review £1 LToeg

vou've read no literature at all about sincgraphen

BY MR. LICATA: Which he didn't read.
I did net read the report. That's true.

Can vou cite me, out of your training, your

aticnal craining and background, to any text or any

ting that vyou're familiar with, supporting the

ticnship of anaphylactic or anaphylactecid reaction

I can only refer ycu to what I said, as far as the

B 3 £ .

potential anaphylactic or anaphylactoid reaction to

Q

radicgraph:ic dyes, which I mentioned.
h

Now radio 1ic dyes generically 1s a much

rap

g
larger--1s a large eatsgorys of which sinographen is one

arcicular subset; is that the idea?

In my opinion.
There are 211 kinds cf radio opaque contrast

ums tnat are used by the medical community we inject
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into tne human body to take xz-rays, LE that right?

A There are a variety.

C if | understend the limitation in your testimonv,
cr 2CW you limited YOUr answer, your answer 15 that ycou

know rnat the general catesgery of radio opague Ccontiasc

[oN

mediums has with them a risk of anaphviactic c:
anaphylactoid shock, correcc?
A Among ocher things.

[N | ; -
hfat ¢ wnac

(¢}

¢ Yes. YoOUr testaimony 1n this case 1s
Mary Lou Brown hrad, an anaphylactic or anaphvliacto:d
shock reaction, ccrrect?

A That's my opinion.

Q Now IF | understand you, then what you did was wicn
tnat general piece of knowledge, whicn you had with you
for presumably a ilcng time, is that the ldea?

2 I don't know wnat you mean by a long time.

Q The Fifteen (15) years, since you have been
pracricing since 1972 at Hurcn Road Hospital, let®s just
take that period of tine, you were aware during the
187--what was it? '72, that you started at Huron Road?
A Yes. As a staff.

Q '72 to '85, the thirteen (13) years prior to this
treatmenc, YOU were aware, while you were on staff at
Euron Road, that there could be these adverse reactions,

anaphylactic or anaphylactoid, to contrast medium, is

82



that correct?

A Yes.

¢ Prior to this case, the case that you have Deen
retained on for the defense, had vou ever in yout
training or backgrcund, run acirocs Know.ledge taat

sinographen, as a parcicular type of rad:o cpague
contrast medium, could, having been 1nduced 1n a
patient, result in anaphviactic ¢r anaphylactoid shock?

A Only in the sense that any focreign substance can.
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Q You say
was 1t

sinographen...

Q ee @S

shock?

included

it was not

in

kol ¥4
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your

LICATA: I

a cause of anaphylactic or
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obiect.

I cbiect

to that,

anaphyiactoid

and I

think he's indicated tOo you that they
are all included unless they are
excluded. Thet's the way I understand
it, but...
BY MR. GCLDENSE: That's what I was
asking.

A That’s what 1 just said, as I understand :ct.

Q So what you went to your colleague with was a

o
(W8]
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gquestion, how abeout sinographen as a competent producin

V9]

cause of &an anaphvliactic or anaphylactceid sheck

reaction. VYas that the question you asked him?

A Moo specifically that I recall.

¢ Yhat waz your reason in consulting with a
colilisague’

A T asked him :f he had any awareness of any repcris
¢f anaphylactic reactions under anesthesila TO
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uced fcr vou, was it &

report where sinographen was the contrast dye?

A I did noo sge the report.

', what did you see?

A He sent me a note with a printout from his

computer, and 1it's

|
g

_bellef that it mentioned

sinograpnen specifically, but I would have to lock to be

sure.

Q What you're going to produce for me, then, is this
computer praintout from your colleague that he got from
nis computer searchs:

A That's my understanding.

C I want to make sure that I have developed all the

sources of your information for the basis for your

tescimony today. You have this computer search printout

[oe]
iy
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from your computer. Your testimony was that you did not
licerature research Intc sincgraphen per se, as a
competent producing cause cf adverse reaction to

sinographen,; correct?

BY HR. No, there is...
A I don't have a computer.
BY LICATA: Mo, there is an

independent research.
BY MR. GOLDENSE: Yes, exactly.
Q Yes, going to the library or doing--you do research

all the time, don"t vcu, Doctor?

A No .
Q You don"t? Ged bliess you. Okay. You have rel:ied
on your training, and background, ... 2xperience with

rh
O
2

sinographen and other contrast medium as a
your opinion today, is that correct?
A MNo.
BY MR. LICATA: As the basis fcr his
opinion with respect to sinograpnen
causing anaphylactic or anaphylactoid
reaction.
BY MR. GOLDENSE: Yes.
BY

LICATA: The only reason he said
based on your opinion today, and he has

expressed a lot of opinions, that's all.
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Q Your opinion that I am referring to is your key

cpinion, as far as I'm concerned, that this woman died

n

o
t

of an adverse reacticn, either anaphylact:ic

anaphylactcid, after the induction ¢f sinoguaphben, ckay?

L

A Yes.

o] That's the opinicn to which I refer.
RY MR, LICATA: There gare zgcvera.
cpinions he has regarging this case. 5S¢
I just...

Q Yes, that's the opinicn I'm tallking about rignt now

for the purpose c¢f my next guestion. In reaciing tonac
conclusicn, your sources of autho:rity are your training,
background, and experience, and just this cne computer
search that a colleague did at your request, from which
he gave you a note from his computer search, s that
correct?

A No.

O
o]

Q What other sources of authority have you reiied
to reach the conclusion that sinographen caused an
anaphylactic or anaphylactcid reaction in Hary Lou Brown
on May 6th, 188572

A As I said, the readings I have undertaken include
radiographic dyes. they did not exclude s:nogragnen.
All substances, including all radiograpnhic dyes are

potential causes.
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on, vou're not intending to €xclude nim
fiom relving on the depcsitions 10 The

chert. I mean I assume you're 1

BY MR. LICATA: That's fine.

o) Futrinsic to this evidence 1s what I am t

rying to

inguire intc neow. Acccrding to this reading that you

have ccld me you've done, about the incidence of

reactions, anappylactic or anaphylactoid

adverse

to Tl

)

induction of radio opvague dye, what is the frequency in

the literature, from your reading, of the incidence oR

oW
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a percentage chance of this occurring.

BY MR. LICATA: Cbjection. I don

BY MR. GOLDENSE: If he knows, he

BY MR. LICATA: But what you aske

-

haced on the research and

literature, and | think he
didn't look at any research

iiteracure.
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BY MR. GCLDENSE: He said chat
abcut--waic.
¢ vy Gi1d read about contrast dyes, did you not?

2

No.

0o

S What did you just tell me about: your reading about‘
the general category OF contrast dye mediums?

A 1 said that in my reading OFf anaphylactic °F
anaphylactoid reactions, that they could occur as a
result of the iInjection of any foreign substance. in

tnis cactegory, radiographic dyes are mentioned as a

Hh
[

equent cause of this occurrence. There were no
specific exciusions or’ sinographen, and there were nc
percencages mentioned.

¢ So the answer to my question is, you cannot ascribe

a frequency for me on a percentage basis?

A No .

Q And you testified, you have never see It yourself?
A Seen what?

¢ An adverse reaction cto the iInduction of a contrast

dye medium, anaphylactic or anaphylactoid, in your
experience.

A That’s not true.

[

Ooh, you have never seen It with respect to
sinographen, an adverse--you have never seen an adverse

reaction to sinographen in your experience, is that

88
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nhave never ceen an anaphbylactic or anaphylactoid
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reaction to sinographen in my experience.
Q Have you ever seen an anaphyiactic o: anaphyiaccoird

reaction to any other contrast dye medium 1in youtr

e Okay. What wculd be your besc esgimate; and

obviously it can only be an estimate, as to the number
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been involved in an ane
where sinographen was used as & contrast medium

BY MR. LICATA: Cbjection.

¢ T+'s an estimate, I understand that.

A I can't give you an estimate.

¢ Is it more than fifcy (50)7?

A I have no idea.

8] You don't know if it's--have ycu ever seen 1t?

Have you ever been an anesthes:a management situacion,
where sinographen has been used by a surgeon, Oor somneone

se, fory a contrast

Q

such as Dr. Alhamshari in this c

medium?
A I can't say for sure.
C Can you say for sure that you have been involved in

anesthesia management of patients, where contrast me
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A Ves.

My beszt quess would be several hundred.

veral nundred.
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s onivy an estimate, in those
several hundred procsdures, you nave never witnessed an
anaphylactic or anaphylactcid sheck reacticn in any of

those cacses?

¢ Have vou ever, in those several hundred cases,; seen
a patient sustain an anapnylactic or anaphylactold
reaction, after the induction c¢f a contrast mecium?

Possibly.

0 o

It's hard for vyou to recall, 1s that it? When you

say possibly.

A No.
Q Do you have a specific case in mind?
A I have seen reactions to the dye. I can't say that

they were necessarily anaphylactic oOr anaphylactocid.

Q Tn any of those cases where there was &a reaction,
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A Me.
T - - = — oy 5. - - 17 - - -
G In any of tnpose cases, dO you recalil the patient

G Why do vou qualify your answer? Eecause you cannet

recall, or because vou cannot recall i1f bradycardia was

A Because I'm sure that of all those patients I've
done, that during the anecsthetic course, there have been
episodes of bradycardia, not necessarlly assocliated with

tee dye.

witn, including his failure to consider the possibility
cif an adverse reaction to sinog:rapnen, 1s that a correct
characterization c¢f what you said?

A That was one of the things, yes.

Q Bow would having considered an adverse reaction to
tne sinoagrapnen, as the cause of the patient®s distress,
lea nhim te manage her in a different fashion?

A You nave t0O d:iagncse the condition in order tc
treat, :t. If you don"t diagnose :t or chink of 1t, you

can't institute Treatnment.
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Ccourse.

A I think that his treatment would have been much

n

ncre aggressive with volume expansion, adminis.. .

€ Vclume expansion of what, Doctor?
A Voiume expansicn of the intravascular circulating
velume. | think he would have been mcre aggressive with

have been more aggressive with the immed:iate instituc:icen
of cardiac massage, according t0 his testimony, and

think he would have been mc:ie alert to :th

(7]

administration of other drugs.

e For instance?

A Steroids perhaps.

Q What would steroids have done for this patient?

a i don't know. She never received them.

Q Geod, right. Why would you have succested o
considered steroids for this patient?

A They are part of the treatment in allerg:ic

reactions.
Q What do they do? what function to they perform?

A They perform a function of anti-inflammatory

m

response. They reduce sone OF the effects or =tn

allergic reaction. He would have probably aiso, in the
cource of his treatment, if the patient survived, added

some antihistamines. But the primary things that he

92
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whether 1t be an anaphylactic shock or an anaphylactoid
shock reaction?

A Arsz you assuming he's responsikble?

Q ‘¢, I'm askinc vou. You're the expert. I'm Jjust a
lawyer.

VS vou asked me :1f he was exonerated. I haven't
ectablizhed that he was responsible.

¢ We:: 2 minute, Docter. Now yeu're splitting hairs

wiln me. You're exonerating him in your letter,

rictcen & letter. You've said, it's my prcfessional

opinion that their care, referring to Doss and Hahn, in

ford

no way directiy or indirectly contributed to the
compiications with occurred to the patient on May 6th,
1685, ultimately resulting in her death. So you're the
cne whe has exonerated these people.

BY MR. LICATA: Objection.
o Now my guescticn 1is, does Dr. Hahn have any
responsibpility at the moment when he is in the emergency

tion in the operating rcom, to reach a diagnesis as

)]
’.J
o
o
o

tc what happened to this patient?

Q Does he have a responsibility to diagnose what was

n

wrong with this patient in the operating room? _ That'

54
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Q Why not?

A Thac's such a broad inciuslive category.

O What's brcacd?

A Dr. Hann does have responsibrliities. But his

responsibifities den't include being the diagnosct:ician

for every possible intraoperative event that coulg

cCccur.

Q Yeou are a board certified anestnesiclegist, right?
A Right.

¢ Dr. Hahn 1s an anesthesiologist, and whether or not

he IS board certified i

U

n't relative TO my guestion.
Ycu have made a determination diagnostically as to waac
happened to tnis patient, as an anesthesiclogist, based
on what happened i1ntraoperatively. Why are you sitiing
nere today in any different position than Dr. Hahn was
IN the cperating room, immed:ately after the ccde was
called? what's different between you and him?

BY MR. LICATA: Cbiecticn to tnactc

question.
A What do you mean what's different?
Q Vihy can you take responsibility for determining

what caused Mary Brown's death and diagnosing it today,
on a review, and Dr. Hahn, according to you, has no

responsibility for reaching the same diagnosis, when he

95
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BY MR. LICATAR: Are we talking about the
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respending speedily.
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generadi surgeon, responsibie IOr tTne
surgery.

BY MR. GOLDENSE: Wait a minute now.
Don't dare suggest the answer 1O your
witness again...

BY MR. LICATA: I'm not.

RY MR. GOLDENSE: ...0n a critical issue.

.

BY MR. LICATA: I am not suggesting..
R

. COLDENSE: It 13
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A No.

. You're putting that entirely on the surgecn,
because :t happened intracperatively, 1s that correct?

A No.

G Wnere does the responsibility fall for diagnosing

what happened to Mary Lou Brcwn, at the moment that the

code was called, and Eahn and Alhamshari were in the

A As T understand it, Alhamsharil was in the room when
Dr. Bahn was not in the room. Dr. Alhamshari injectec

the sinographen as part of the surgical procedure. It

was immediatelv after that injection that the pat:ie

o}
(]

nas this catastrophic cardiovascular collapse, befcre

Dr. Hahn was anywhere around. As I said before, in my

opinion, it was the responsibility of Dr. Alhamshari,

knowing that he had just injected the sinographen, and

tnat the patient immediately, temporally, after the

injection, had cardiovascular collapse, to me it's

standard of care for: him to consider in his diagnosis,

based upon the clinical temporal relationship that

|
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occurred, that this patient could have had an
anaphylactic or anaphylactoid reaction, and responded

5 A — [ PR - - 4 g w1
& before, this can occur withnin

n
3]
1

immediately.:. As I

cnds to minutes, and &s a matter ot

4]
4]
¢}

ent with ar anaphylactic or anaphylactecid reaction,

e
(3]
f
ot

can actuallv die within minutes. 8¢ this could have zal.l

been an issue that happened when Dr. Alhamchar:

minutes. It could have been too late.

Q In your experience and! training, now long a windcw
of opportunity exists for the physician in the COFE <T¢
save the patient's 1life after the anaphyiactic or
anaphylactoid reaction occurs?

BY MR. LICATA: Cbjection.

[}
o]
<
)

0 How big a wlnﬁgyj§f?9§portuni you have to

the patient?
BY MR. LICATA: CObijection. When ycu say
physician, you’re referring to tne
general surgecn?
BY MR. GOLDENSE: Yes.

A A5 i s3id, this could be, to save the patient, s

natter of minutés, 6t & matter of a longer period of

time.™:

Q What determines tine length of the window of

opportunity to save the patient’s life?

99
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A The individual recsponse at tnat moment 1s an
individual variability that can't be predicted, €xCept

L . : . 5 - 1 o H o o
to say that if you are going Tl D& successiul, speed 18

“ 4 o~ o e -~ ot d— - - 5 § £ -
of the gcsence, and appropriate trgatment 1s oL tne

BY MR. LICATA: Cbiection. I think he

said 1t var:ed on the patient.
Q What iz your testimeny, Doctor? Is there any way

A I kncw thnac 1t can be a very short pericd c¢f time.
G How sheort?

A I already told you.

C You said seconds or minutes. Can you be any more

precise than that?

o>
63}

econds to minutes for the onset. The patlent can

die within minutes, or a locnger period.

Q What's the fewest number ci minutes that the
patient could die? What's the worst case scenaric?

A The fewest numbei?

O Yes.

A I can't say.

Q Anéd on the best case scenaric, how 10Rng could a
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patient survive an anaphylactic reactlion, before the
insticurion of the treatment that you suggested?
A it depends upcn the severity of the anephylactic or
anapnylactoid reaction.
G Iy only guestion i1s, now long <an it be?
A, Befcre what?
C Before--how long can it be for the general surgecn
co delay thcecse modes of treatment that you earliler
cuggested that Dr. Alhamshari should have? 11
withdraw the guestion.

We know from Judy Doss' testimony that she was in
the operating rocm throughout the period of time when

e

h
[@]
-y

¥

was injected and t

ording to vour testimony developed, 1

What exactl

m

T¢ nctify Dr. Alhamshari, to

mony .

[N

m her test

sibilities did Judy Do

n

<
~ f

develcped and was known,

nave

testimony that che d1

fod
<
Yok

Mary Lou Brown,

18 reacticn,

o)

s that correct?

as a CRNA have
once the

and signaled by

5
H

the nurse call

ssess the adeguacy of ventilation.

d all of those
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things zn a manner thae was within the standard--withii

fede
oe
»

the acceptable standard of care that applied to her
under these circumstances?

a Il don?know that ~hereare standards specifically

listed, but 1t’s my opinion that she responded 1In a
professional, competent and appropriate manner in tn:ls
situation.

o] Other than checking the a:rway, and caliling for Dr.
Bahn to respond, and advising Dr. Alhamshar: oF che
patient's condition, the three things which you said she
did, was there anything else that she should have dcne

when the bradycardie developed during the surgica:

procedure?
EY MR. LICATA: Cbjection. I'm not sure
he said checking the airway.

Q Didn't you say checking the airway?

A Reassess.
By MR. LLCATA: Reassess.

A Adequacy of ventilation.

BY ¥R. LICATA: Reassessing adequacy of

ventilation =
objected.
Q Other than those three things,

ot
e
M

3

and telling Dr.

airway, and calling the

Alhamshari what happened, is there anything else that

102
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vou beliieve zhe should have done?

C That she should have done? What els

A Exactly what she dic.
Q What else did she de?
A She turned o¢iff the anesthetic agents

oxygen.

¢ And you believe that was done in a sp
her?

A Absclutely.

Q Absclutely. That®s your response, a

did do that :n a speedy manner?

A My answer is absclutely to your guestion.
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manner by

Q IS there anything else tanat she should have done ac

chat point in time?

A There are ocher things that could have ceen don

that gime, but I would nor held her Lo be

think cf them as a physician might.

n
ite]

1]
[8)]
¢t

’

cnsible te

¥

Q Eecause as a CRMNA, you're not going TO hold her to

the same standards that you would held a pnysician, 1is

that correct? 2 physiclan anesthesiolcgist.

ES.

BY MR. CGCLDENSE: Subiect

1C3
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from vou or Mr. Alliscn,

cr paralegals, or anybody else, related

4
O
o
oy]

rown case, I have no
further guestions at this tine.

BY MR. LICATA: I'm going to state for

47

the record right now, we have nc
intencticns of producing Dr. Bralliar
again without a court corder. So 1f you
have any questions. 1 can show you the
four letters that we sent to nim, if you
would like to look at those letters.
Just show 1t to him. As long as he
doesn't mark on ic, we can always g:ive
fhiim a copy after the depositicn.

BY MR. GOLDENSE: These are in some sort
of chronological order?

BY MR. ALLISCN: Reverse chronolegical at

the noment, 1 believe.

RECORD)

RY MR. GOLDENSE: For the record, at my
reguest, Mr. Licata has produced from

hzs file, correspondence under cover of
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C Dector,

November 2, 1987, correspondence of
November 11, 1987, again On Arter and
Hadden letierhead, MNovember 28, 1887,
again on Arter and EHadden letterhead,
and August 29, 1988 on Arter and Hadden

letterhead.

the cnly question that occurs to ne :is,

other than this one ietter that your attorney--that

defense counsel has prcvided tu me that | am shoving you

here, Doctor, nave you written any other letters to Mr.

Licata arising out of your analysis of this case?

A Mo .
Q This 15 the only letter you have ever authored?
A Yes.

e} This letter being the February 17, 1288 letter,

correct?

A Correcc.

BY MR. GOLDENSE: I1"m not going ce
request a waiver of signature.

BY HMR. LLCATA: We won't waive anyway.

BY MR. GOLDENSE: I was ¢going to rendcer
1t moot. 1 have no further guesticns.
Thank you, Doctor.

BY DR. ERALLIAR: Thank you.

(END CF DEPOSITICK)
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| have read the foregoing ge 1 through page 10:Z

ra
and note the following corrections:
PAGE LINE CORRECTICHN

THCMAS BRALLIAR
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The State cf Chio ) s
County of Cuyahocga )

I, MARC EPPLER, a Notary Public within and for the
State of Chio, duliy commissioned and qualified, dc
hereby certify that tne abogvenamed THCMAS BRALLIAR, was
first duly sworn tc¢ testify the truth; chat the
testimony then given by h:m was tape recorded and
reduced to writing; that szid deposition was taken and

that 1t was completed without adjournment; that | am not

QD

herwise

gl

reiative or counsel OF eicner partcy or o
interested in the event of this action.

IN WITNESS WEEEECF, 1 nave hereunto set my hand
and seal of cffiice in Cleveland, Ohio this 28th day of

JULY, A.D., 1889.

MARC ZPDLER
Motary Public
State of Ohio

My commission expires
10-4-93




THE CLEVELAND CLINIC FOUNDATION

0500 Euclid Avenue  Cleveland, Ohio 44106

A National Referral Center .in international Health Resource

DIVISION OF ANESTHESIOLOGY
2167444 6339

February 17, 1988

Mr. Lewis J. Licata
Arter & Hadden

1100 Huntington Bldg.
Cleveland, Ohio 44115

RE: Curtis Ray Brown, et al versus
Kamal EI Hamshari, M.D., et al

Cuyahoga County Common Pleas Court
Case $98756

Dear Mr. Licata:
I have reviewed the following:

1. The Booth Memorial Hospital records for Mary Lou Brown covering her
admission and surgery on May 6, 1985;

2. The autopsy protocol on Mary Lou Brown;

3. The deposition, testimony of the operating surgeon Kamal El Hamshari,
M.D. ;

4. The deposition, testimony of the anesthesiologist Young S. Hahn, ¥.D.;
and

5. The deposition, testimony of the C.R.N.A. Judy Ann Daus.

After reviewing the above material, it is my professional opinion that
the anesthesiologist Young S. Hahn, ¥.D., and the C.R.N.A. Judy Ann Daus,
provided anesthesia care for Mary Lou Brown’s surgery on May 6, 1985, which
was well within the acceptable standard of care. Furthermore, it is my
professional opinion that their care in no way, directly or indirectly,
contributed to the complications which occurred to the patient on May 6,
1985, ultimately resulting in the her death.

Sincerely yours, o
‘M./(:;“M»,z,‘ /,:>/";v/7—(&4/éf,/&? st /)
Thomas B. Bralliar, M.D. !

Staff Anesthesiologist

Department of General Anesthesiology

Cleveland Clinic Foundation

-
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Shaker Heights, OH 44122

1. PERSONAL DATA
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Vice President - H.R. Anesthesia Service Inc./ 1984-1987
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Case Western Reserve University Hospitals 1982-Present
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Clinical Instructor
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Cleveland Society of Anesthesiologists

Critical Care Society

International Anesthesia Research Society
Regional Anesthesia Society

Society of Cardiovascular Anesthesiologists
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Society for Education in Anesthesia

COMMITTEES
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